Vic (LKKAuto)
From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Attachments:

Dear All,

We guantify our claim as follows:-

—_— o —

Tan Lee Gek [Autp Sves/Claims & IA/Claims & IA/Taxis) <leeGek@smrt.com.sg>
Friday, 1 November, 2019 2:00 PM

CS A Team; Admin A

LOD Re: Accident on 21/9/2019 involving SHB 132K & SJY 1055K (AIG's insured)
Cur Ref: TAX/09/15/2077/1g)

img-Y01133725-0001. pdf

Cost of Repair $750.00
Loss of Rental 5428.00 | 4 daysx 5107.00 )
Loss of income 535508 | 4 dayx SBB.77 )
LTA Search Fee 57.00
Total $1540.08

We enclose the following documents:

1) Repair invoice

2) Proof of rental rate

3) GlA report

4) Accident vehicle laid-up report

5) LTA search

G} Hirer's income tax assessment

Please let us have your offer soon. Thanks.

Regards

Tan Lee Gek (DID: 6866 2647)

Cleims Departmam

=MRET Automotive Services Pre L1d

&5 SMRT

AUTOMOTIVE
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10 OCTOBER 2019

TAN WEI TECK

100 HAIG ROAD
#15-03

SINGAPORE 438797

Dear Sir/Madam,

OUR REF : CC3/AIG19016909/Eha3
YOUR REF :SJY 1055K

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJY 1055K AND SHB 1382K ALONG BLOCK 9 HAIG ROAD
OPEN CAR PARK ON 21.09.2019

We reler to the above subject matter. We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster
appointed by your motor insurer, AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid to deal with the third
parly claim againsi your policy.

We have received a claim from Body Repairer/Workshop acling on behalf of the owner of
SHB 1382K against your motor insurance policy.

Pursuant to the above said accident wherein you and/or your authorized driver had
amongst other information given us your version of how the accident had occurred, we as
the appointed agent of your insurers shall proceed to negotiate for an amicable
settlement with third party claimant.

Please be informed that your No Claim Discount (NCD — if any) may be aflected as a
result of the claim against your policy. Unless you have an NCD protector,

We shall proceed to deal with the claim(s) subject to the merits of the case and according
to the rights afforded under the policy. Should you not be seeking the protection of your
policy and seek to take conduct of third party claim{s) arising from this incident, at your
own cost and defense, please reply to us within 10 days from the date of this letter.

To protect your interest(s) in the handling of this claim, please do no! discuss liability with
any of the Third Party(s) and/or their legal representatives. or make any compromise or
seftlement without AlG's prior knowledge and consent.

This letter should nol be regarded as a waiver by AIG of their nghts to repudiate any
claim because of any breach of policy terms and conditions you and/or your authorised
driver may have committed.
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In the event of receiving and handling of any third party injury claim(s), AlIG shall keep
you informed of the final indemnity upon conclusion of the matter(s).

It you need any clarification, please do not hesitate to contact us at 6841 2096 or email us
at vicalpeh@|kkauto.com.

Flease quote the claim reference when you contact us that we can assist you more
effectively.

Yours sincerely,

A
71/
Alpeh
pd Handler
ID: 6841 2096
FAX: 6741 4108
Email: vicalpeh@Ikkauto.com

c.c. AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Litd
(Motor Claims Dept)



AUTHORIZATION TO ACT
(AIG Asia Pacific - Express Third Party Claim)

I, SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD (the third party claimant™) of 60 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL
PARK E4 (S)757705 (address), owner of SHB 1382K (vehicle no.) hereby authorize SMRT
AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD (“the workshop”) to act for me with respect to my claim
for repair costs and/or rental and/or loss of use ("claim™) for my vehicle no SHB 1382K that was

damaged pursuant to the accident which occurred on 21/09/2019 (date) along BLOCK 9 HAIG
ROAD OPEN CAR PARK (location) involving vehicle no/s SJY 1055K (“the accident™).

I further authorize the workshop to settle my above mentioned claim in a manner that they deem fil

and the workshop is further authorized to receive payment further to settlement of my claim with

payment cheque/s being made in favour of the SMRT TAXIS PFTE LTD.

| further acknowledge that any settlement the workshop may reach on my behalf is on a without

prejudice and without admission of liability basis insofar as the driverfowner/insurers of the other

vehicled/s is concerned.

Dated this ‘I \ (day) of ﬂﬂu (month) 2019 (year)

Signed by “the third party claimant” Signed by “the workshop™
{with chop if applicable) {(with chop)



RELE VOu R
(AIG Asia Pacific - Express Third Party Claim)

MOTIVE SERVI LTD (*“the workshop™) hereby confirm that we/l
have reached an agreement with the appointed surveyor of AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pie Lid LKK
AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (name of surveyor) with respect to the amount claimed for
53$750.00 (Repair Cost), $$783.08 (Loss of Rental/Use), S$7.00 (Disbursement), for vehicle no. SHB
1382K that was damaged pursuant to the accident which occurred on 21/09/2019 (date) along

BLOCK 9 HAIG ROAD OPEN CAR PARK (location) involving vehicle no/s SJY 1055K. This
is pursuant to the inspection conducted on 24/09/2019 (date) at “the workshop™.

We/l confirm that we/l are/am authorized by the owner SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD (“the third party
claimant™) of vehicle no. SHB 1382K make the claim as set out in the above paragraph and we/l have
full authority to settle the matter on his/her behalf in a manner that we/l deem fit. We/l enclose herein
the letter of authority given by “the third parnty claimant”.

We/l further confirm that we/l will indemnify AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid for all damages,
loss and/or expense that they will or have already incurred in the event that “the third party claimant™
after the above said agreement lodges a further claim against the former for any loss and expenses
suffered pertmining to costs of repairs and/or remal and/or loss of use pursuant to the damage 1o SHB
1382K (vehicle no.) as a result of the accident.

We/l confirm that the agreement reached above is in full and final settlement of any claim of “the
third party claimant™ pursuant to the accident and that further this settlement is reached on a without

prejudice and without admission of liability basis.

This agreement is subject to the application of Singapore law and the Singapore Courts have
exclusive jurisdiction over any dispute arising out of the same.

Dated this !E (day) of &M (month) 2019 (vear)

'

k LKK
N = w

Signed by a]_:l‘[?urintud surveyor Signed by “the workshop™ (with chop)
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S SmRT

AUTOMOTIVE

SMRAT Auctomotive Sarvioes Prte Letd
251 North Bridge Road Eingepors 178102
Tal: &5 S§3311000 Fax: 65 &3340247

SCECEIVERN Tax Invoice

Customer Code: 3000063 F.r e GST Reg No. : MR-8500001-7

(& | < CRN : 1850042802
SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD 3 Lin - Invoice No. : IV191000492

~ OCH e Date : 29.10,20189
Block Unit z L) Vehicle No. : SHB13B2K

\? Al 0 Your Ref No. : TAX/09/1%/2077
60 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK Ed D, w7 Our Ref No. : 24103475
SINGAPORE 757705 “—VE SEL- Terms ¢ 30 Days
Dascription Qty Unit Add / (Discount) Amount

Cost ¥ Amount
LUMP SUM AMOUNT FOR REPAIR 1.00 $ 750.00
AS PER SURVEYOR'S RECOMMENDATION
GRAND TOTAL 5 750,00

Remark :

Make/Model : TOYOTA PRIUS
Accident Date : 21.09.2019

HN.B. Paymant by chegua should be crosssd mnd

mads payabls to EMAT Automotive Sarvices Pre Led’

¥o receipt will be ifssusd unless ceguasted.

D
Ruthorised Signature
for SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd

Fage 1/1 E. § 0O.E



S SMRT

TAXIS

SMRT Taxis Pte Ltd MEMORANDUM
To: Claims Dept Our Ref: TAX/09/19/2077
From: SMRT Taxis Pte Lid Date: 27/09/2019

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHB1382K AND SJY1055K ON 21/9/2018
12:55 PM ALONG OPEN CAR PARK DRIVE WAY BESIDE BLK 8
HAIG ROAD.

This is to confirm that the daily rental rate for SHB1382K is $107.00
per day.

Please proceed to recover any rental loss from the third party as a result of the
above accident.

Thank you.

Yours Sidl':I'!:EI!‘El'[uI
SMRTZTAKIS PTE LTD
f f .

e -

-

for Manager



H._lu.l'._.E MIZRC L OHE — LAOTALBONY L
Nfa a1 v 15 AT b gl e =

yodey dn pje suowainy .®




Enquire Transaction History

T g o bvin | gty Diusadls 4

Lo Dty Tirnm: 24 Sep 1017 / OB: 5404 *
Aanrt Tyoe “weheche Trarmaction Amaunt: 7an

s T SR UIS5K

Tranmaction Tyom: 18.33 insurmesc e Enguiry (GIRD Payment) Channst Entwrrial Agmncy

Ueer i ESASIAMD - BALOIEH BINTE ABDUL HALIL Higsimes Tramation Referemce Me: 01 POFDA0B5A0448 5847

Sesrch Date | Tiew: _:_s_i_-muEmu

imnrancy Company MG ASLA PACIFIC (MSLIMANCE PTE.LTD

infarmation diistayed i cormect ay et e iog ate and time

Enquire Related Logs oK
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Yoar of Rasnawmant : 10 oV NOTICE OF ASSESSMENT 'F k) ,f 9 l 2847

e Ve 28 Yier 2040 ORIGINAL

Flease quote the Tax Reference Number (eg. NRIC, FIN, etc) in full when comesponding with us.

TR YESERRELY

830116
by oyt p gt}
24714
0 1. Your tax assessment i
S'PORE (§) couu% 1] TOTAL (%) basad on Irlu:glﬁlm nl?rn ':'y
TRADE a2 400.00v" 32,400.00 T fing on r
TOTAL INCOME 32,400.00 32,400.00 21
you have any objection,

LESS: Donations please submit your abjection

Ty .0 E“‘*"ﬁ""""zﬂ“‘“"
ASSESSABLE INCOME Jz2325.00 mg or email us at my Tax
LESS: PERSONAL RELIEFS

Eamed Income 1,000.00

MESman-saliwifa/parent 1,500.00

Child (QCR) 8,000.00

Provident FundiLite Insurance 5 000.00
TOTAL PERSONAL RELIEFS 15,500.00
CHARGEABLE INCOME 18,825.00
TAX PAYABLE 0.00

@uee Tt

NG WAI CHOONG
COMPTROLLER OF INCOME TAX

24711 Page 1 of 1 m CFNCYIo §18-13-503400502-0-8



